Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

15 February 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 21st February, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest
Routine Correspondence
Request for Deputations

(a) Deputation from the Inner North Campus Development Group - University of
Ulster Planning Application

Reports and Correspondence

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 1 - 10)



6. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 11 - 12)

7. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 13 - 18)
8. New Applications (Pages 19 - 34)

9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 35 - 40)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 41 - 52)



Agenda ltem 5

Page 1

4vo 619
1sejjeg

peoy uingsi

09 Sjue)nsuo) gg

AH6 1119
jsejleg
yied AoJiny 02

VS9 619

1sejjog

peoy suojely

€9 UMOBY| O\ pIAEQ

age v1g
1sejjeg

peoy poomAloH /8-G8
P17 Buninsuod 4or

dag seld
AmaN

peoy uliqnQ g5
ume|yoaag
pueig|9

SIA puUY JN

wabe 0/

Sro 1919
isejleg

YuoN alenbg
[lebauoq 6-8
uojbneuuon
uyor

TH9 8v1d
Ao

19941 siayoing
0l uonenossy
BuisnoH xady

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0l jo | ebed
Jeal je anusAy 8onjung
SvY/ 619 0JUO SS920B Y}IM Sjuswpede oug
1sejjeg Jo} @nuaAy 9|IAIBIS|N 6 e (19a11s
€10¢/Lo/Le 8NUBAY 3||IAI8ISIN 6 #0) Bupjiedied Jo uolsinold d/6¢eLicloc/z
VML G119
isejjed
193.S YI0A 0S1-00L
anua) buiddoys Aemeaye} pue ul-)is - Jeq pooy
€L02/1L0/1LE apIsAND :|le 098] 1| Wun joy 0} |iejau woy 8sn jo abueyn d/Leelieloc/z
Sro 1914
1sejjeg (sy40m Joujw)
YUON aJenbg jjebauoQq aulyoew |\ 1Y juaselpe Joop
€L0c/Lo/Le Jueg W8YLON |ejoll 81n28s MaU JO UOISIAOIH d/8LclieLoe/z
are 219
isej|eg
€102/10/1LE 99B|d dBWOID 9 [oA8] elose) 0} Bulslal [enplAlpul Vv/9801/2102/Z2

panssj| laquinN
uois|oaq djeq uoneso |Jesodoud ELRITEYETEN]

aoTisejjeg

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
H:@:E.Ew}:w
o o siutipcag



Page 2

0l Jo g abed

ONZ |19
Isejleg
IEETIS "8IS 8y} JO UON}D8S pauopueqe
ONz 119 Awapeoy of oveZ 719 Aisnoiaaud e jo uopesi|in ay} pue
jsejleg pieog Aleiqi }sejleg Buioepuns }os ‘Joos ayeuogiedljod
IS >E®Umo< R uoljeonp3 peoy juowiag glL¢2 Jajleys ._m_:mcmﬁom._ apn|oul
0% aukeuoy [euoq isejjeg €10Z/10/1€ |ooyog Asewid juowjeg 0} punoibAe|d mau jo uole|jesul 4/86€1/2102/Z
yag seld
AimaN ‘Jeal
4v9 619 peoy ulgng ss 0} ©NUBAY 92njuN( O}UO SSJ2e
1sejjeg ume|yosag SY/. 619 yum syuswyede Bunsixs oug
peoy uingsi pueg|n }sejleg 10} 8nuUBAY 9|IABIS|N 6 1B (19a1)s
09 spueynsuo) g 9 SIN PUY JN €102/10/1€ aNUBAY 9||IAB)SIN 6 #0) Bupiied Jed jo uoisinold  O971/8.€4L/2102/Z
d1LeLlg
Jseyjeg
Nr9 619 LIS
isejleg [lemod uspeg d1L eLlg
}9841S 8ulogsQ ¢ uojsuyor 1sejlag ‘Buijjemp
0z JouuoQ,0 plesd SIN 8 JIN €10Z/10/1€ }9311G |]amod uspeg € O BpIs 0} Uoisus)xe Aaiols-a|bulg 4/6v€1/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/¢0/€l 0l €10Z/10/6C -wold4 panssj uolsidsQg

anss| suoisioag suoinesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S109g jedljday bul Id paul] 1S WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



Page 3

MO¢ ¢cld
SIstIN

AL pejwnIg

/| Smalpuy uelel)

lde €19

isej|sg

peoy sussnp 9
8SNOKH OluEe)l |
100|4 pugz sisuueld
% S]08)IY2IY PPOL

1d6 €14

1sejjag

peoy sussnp 9
8snoH oluey |
100|4 pug siauueld
pUE S]o8)IYIIY PPOL

irgtilg
isejleg

1S9\ Mled
e||lseujoo) G/
Aupeon v IN
Sro 11g
isej|eg

1S9\

alenbg jebauoq
10014 Yy
Buosyswuy neig
0/0 S92INIBS HH
jyueg UIBYLION
JO s@a)sni|

Srotlg
isejled

1SeM\

alenbg |lebauog
Joojd Uiy
S90INIBS

gH ali

yueg ulsyuoN
Buosjsuy
neaig oo

‘jueg uleyuoN
Jo saaisni|

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0l Jo ¢ abed

ire ti1g
jsejled

€10¢/20/¥0 1SS\ MEd EJ|iseu|joo] G/

996 119
isej|led
yuoN alenbg |jebsuoq /

€102/20/¥0 asnoH |lebauog

9906 119
isejjed
yuoN aJenbg jjebsuoq 2

€10¢/20/¥0 asnoH |lebsuoq

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

“Buijiamp

10 Jeal 0} uoisuaxa Aaloys-a|buig 4/6621/2102/Z

(ubis 01 ybBiUMOP [BUIBIXB)

$10]E00| USPPIY YlIM BIOSE} OJUO

uoiisod uinjal WWQf YIm sians)
[o9)s sso|ules Bunosfoid g Vv/8LLLICL0C/Z

uofelsye speoe d/2211/2102/Z2

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/¢0/€l 0l €10Z/10/6C -wold4 panssj uolsidsQg

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 4

3996119

J06ueg

peoy a|epssoy |
sbuimelq uoisuawiqg

Nae6 L€l19g
ue|loma)ised
alenbg Jamo
Buip|ing aueloulo)
3yl s1o8ydly
Jayo)a|4 Alleg

Nae6 Leld
uejjemafised
alenbg Jamo]
Buiping sueiouion
8y sjosjiyoly
J8y219|4 Aueg

L1g

isejjled

peoy
UMOJSUOS.IapUY
€9-19

a.Lian|Q sluus |
ume] pue
Buimog sje4

O4¢ /19
isejled
anuany

prelysny

€/ Jouuo)d,0
o SIN B IN

youlyeuheg
peoy

aJjowoliq L8
Zuun
salpadoid N9
SH8 214
youiyeuAeg
peoy

alowoiq L8

i

nun  JesepNoN
puowAey

juesijddy

€10¢/20/90

€10¢/20/S0

€102/20/¥0

€10¢/20/¥0

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€10¢/e0/el

0l Jo y abed

bi1d
isej|eg

peoy umolsuosiapuy £€9-19

04¢€ /19
isej|eg
SNUSAY pIdyysny ¢/

Isejleg
o048 andwg GG

wuy AJuno)
isejleg
19311S M3INYO0Y ¢8

uoneoso]

‘sjuswede
paulejuod Jjas g ojui buijjamp
Aa10)s z wouly asn jo abueyn

WwooJ Jamoys pue
aoeds Buial| 0) abeleb payoene
9[o1yaA 8|buIs B JO UOoISIaAU0D

Buliemp

Buiysixe 0} suonelale [eussiul
juawysiginjal 1 Jeal 0} UOISUSIXa
Aa10]s Z Jo uonoals ‘xauue

Jeal Jooy} punoib jo uonijowaq

‘(sue|d papuawy) uinjal Jeal
Aa10)s g Bunsixa 0} joos payoud
M3U U)IM JOOI Je}4 JO Juswaoe|day

101 £10Z/L0/6Z :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/1920/¢10¢/Z2

4/99¢1/¢l0¢/Zz

4/G€€L/CL0e/Z

d/21€1/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 5

0l Jo G abed

NQ9 |19
Jseyjeg
108418 Aeuni 9
div €z19 9SNoH dae €19
SpJeumoimeN Buiuuipuso }sejlag
19013 Jusbhey aln peoy Hodiy
0G Py slo8lyaIY v¥od Joopino S99 £102/20/90 pue peoy weyuspAs je uogounr sbuipieoy BuisieApe ou g V/6211/2102/Z
21914
vezelg ybewuy
abpuqueg IEENITS ZNL /14
aue uly 99 sewoy] G9-€9 Isejleg (uonduosap papuswe) sbuip|ing
J09JIYDIY MEBOO|N UB|  J9ASSMO |ned €102/20/90 sapey) JUNoO g % 91 Ujoq 0} suoleIS}E [eusdlul JOUIN  04971/L¥60/2102/Z
g0/ 1914
laveelg ybewuy
abpuqueg LN ZNL /19
aueT uly 99 sewoy] G9-€9 Isejleg sbuipjing
SI08)IUOIY MBOD|A UB|  J9AS3MI [ned €102/20/90 sajeyd JUNo 81-91 9OIJ0 Yj0q 0} suonels)|y [euaju| 4/7880/2102/Z
HH6 1119
isejleg X0/ zZlld "se|qels
yied ybnojseai) jusbe 1sejjeg pue abeieb pajeioosse yium
Z€ spajyoly ueny - 0/o exe| Auog €102/20/90 peoy pleybuldg Jeddn og Builjemp juswaoe|dau jo uonosig 4/5990/2102/Z
MVZ v19
isejjeg
peoy juowieg 0¥z/2ET
Yed IN9 8714
ssauisng juow|ag Au1apuopuo]
solpnis peoy Jayoing GLldg
Aemied sjoaHyosy 0l pajw Iseyjeq "Buijjemp spasu
Aamum 1eeydIN BuisnoH X3dv €102/20/90  HNOQ JaymmeT g o} jusoelpe pue ] [esdusb mau ou | Jo uolonisuo) 4/96+0/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 6

0l Jo 9 abed

X35 119
isejjed
LTS
oVl v19 ulelunod L9
isejleg sbuipjing
peoy Ko|s9| 100|4 pig anNe6 L11g "9oug) Jayowiad Aiepunoq
SPJBUMOMSN L1-LEY juswiuoJIAUg i1sejjeg Bunsixe puiyaq Alepunog Jeal Jo

diysiauped NOH @yl Ning Aswy €10¢/20/.0 peoy umojsuemels 6¢| 90e] [eulalul O} 8dU8) JO uondal] 4/06€L/2102/Z2
SO §19
vy Lel9g isejleg
uingsi peoy
SOIpN}S 82gjlepA € Jun abplqueqy SOt 619 suolielsyje [eulsjul ou yiim
1004 1s| ubisaq $€1 Mels aing 1sejjog L SSejo a4juad aleohep o} Jiedals
Buip|ing Jeiwaid isejjeg jse3 €10¢/20/L0 peoy abpuagueqy 9z auoydas|s} woly asn jo abueyn 4/€1€L/CL0c/Zz
isejjed
AlE v€19 Jied sjoooung
wioduaiiepn €c youeT
98NS N pue uuinpd piaeqg (ssaJppy papuswy) (sue|d papuswe) Buljjamp jo Jeal
ey vdly alowsuig g pue uisioy €102/20/L0 isejjag Yied sjooounqg €¢ 0} uolsudlxs A810}s g Jo uonoaI d/18s0L/210¢e/z
9409149
Xrg v¢l9 isejleg
youiyeuAjeg SMON 990919 J0o}4 punolb uonesiuebiosl
aueT ||IIH auapsuaAey | i1sejleg [eulajul ‘Jeal 0} UoIsud)xd AsJ0)s
sble1d o eNUM 8INF  uedyd SIN 8 JIN €102/20/90 SMOI\ BUSpSUBARY | a|Buls ‘woo. uns jo uoljoweq divieLieLoe/z
sdr&Llg
sarsild isej|eg
isejjag suspleg sarslld uoneAs|s
SUSpJES) WEl[|IMHUOS Z wel||impoS i1sejleg Jeal 0} suoljeld)e pue UoISuaxd
Sjo9)yoJe ssauuINB ow ¢ BUUSMIW M €10¢/20/90 suspleg Wel|jimuo4 ¢ uayoyy Aelojs a|buls jo uonosig 4/89¢l/eLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 7

d1¥ €cl9
SPJEUMOIMBN

1981413 Juabay
0G AL1 syps8lydly v¥od

rog9ld

isejled

peoy [liyusaey
0S¢ SP9/MYdIY H4d

HH6 L119

isejleg

yied ybnojsaai)
Z€ Sjosliyoly uejniy

dyz 81g

1sejjeg

peoy (lIyoseg
8SNOH [lIyosag SHN

Na9 119
isejled

19811 S Aelnpy 9
9snoH
Buluuipus|n
alil

JoopinO sS40

JBA0|D) uyor I\
lroollg
isej|led
JuL0s81D
a|IApJeY2IO

08 ®uoH
e|ned % oje)

1sejjog
peoy sijiwuens
aba||0 Alsianiun

siiwuens

04/, 619
1sejjag
Jusosel)
spauleg

6 UDLEH
SIN pue I

€10¢/c0/L1

€10¢/c0/L1

€102/20/80

€102/20/80

€10¢/¢0/10

0l Jo / abed

odl| /19

isejjed

peoy neawlQ

g1-g @ysoddo uonounr je pue

HH9 614

isej|eg

JaMo auoje\
yied uebope) /¢

lroollg
isej|leg
JUL0s8I) 9|IAPJEYDIO 08

avs elg

isejjeg peoy sijiwuesns 86900
Ayssenun sijiwuens (Buiping
nales AlusH ay) Jo }ses wQg
xoudde pajeoo|) asnoH sjedioulld

04/, 619
isej|leg
Jusosal) spauleg 6

Buipseoy

Buisiuanpe 108ys 96 ‘ON L
‘uolined

uapJeb Aaioys 9|buls payoeiap
pue suoljela}e Yjm uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys om) Jo uonoalg

uoIsuaxa apis Aa10)s om}

pue Buijjamp Jo Jeas 0} Jawlop
|euonippe Ylim Jeal 0} UoISua)xa
abunoj uns Aaio0)s a|buIS

sndwe) Ajsianiun

sijjjwuens ayy ulyym buideospue)
Bunsixa ay} Jusws|dwod o} pue|
8y} JO Juswaleisulal pue asnoHy
s|edioulld 1011@J49p JO uonijowad

‘Buljjemp 0} suonels)e pue aoeds
Buinl 0y abeseb jo uoisienuod
‘uoisusjxa Aa10}s omy Jo uonoal]

Vv/09LL/el0e/Zz

4/6001/¢10¢/Z2

4/G901/210¢/Z

0871/0€50/¢102/Z

d/16€1/2102/Z2

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

JaquinN
|esodoud

juesijddy

uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 8

S10d
weyaie
yled ssauisng

0l Jo g abed

03/8v19 jus|os 9 wnJo4
INICTq py] selojsiedng o3y 114
1921} usanp leando 1sejjog pieoq ubis 0}
0¢ s108)ydly uo}jiweH slonesdads €10¢/co/L1L }984S Uuy 0%-9¢ Buuiepe [enpialpul pue ubls doys  0g71/8221/2102/Z
470914 naec v.ig
isejjag isejleg naec v.19
poey epasoy 3ed juowieg i1sejjeg ‘Buijjomp 0} uoisua)xa
6. ubisa( |lews ueug Ly sBboys d €102/20/L1 Med juowleg Ly opis/ieal Aaiojs o|buls Jo uonoaIg d/1€L21/12102/Z
Vvd./S10d
weyaie4
yled
ssauisng Jua|os
03/8v1d 9 wnio4
AusQ p1] seJlojsiadng 93y 119
1981} usanyp jeando 1sejjaog pseoq ubis o}
0¢ s1o8liyoly uoyjiweH sianesosds €10¢/co/L1L 198415 uuy 0%-9¢ Buusye| [enpiapul pue ubis doys Vv/69¢lL/cLoe/z
Vvre .19
isejleg
yied ssauisng
y}lomseo
Ndsg 919 anusAy
1sejleg 2BWOID P-g
peoy |llyusrey g 8sSnoH Vvl €lld
Aenp slapod sawer 92140 1sejleg ‘payoeyne sabew o10)sIy
¢ 1un Auedwon uoljesauabay 199.41S UoylD H£-8S [B00] Yyum 9ous} Alepunoq [931s
yueboH |ned ayL isejjeg €10¢/co/L1L uoljels 8dIAI8g 188.1S Uoll|D pajelopad ybly Wy € Jo uoposlg d/€91L/eLoe/z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 9

0l Jo 6 8bed

MNO 0Lad
pJojpelg
peoy aeboiieH
8snoH 1dg Isejleg
Buipes] speueg €102/20/11 aoe|d |lebsuoq gz ubis Bunosfoid pue subis doys V/I¥9EL/2102/Z
ZH6 8114
poomAjoH
alenbg
S39614d uingpey ¢ ‘|lem Azepunog pue
1sejjeg 9snoH plo4 uoisuaixa Aalos 9|buls mau yym
anuaAy uoleId0Ssy drozilig juswaoe|das pue ||lem Aiepunoq
auojel\ 08 Sejeloossy BuisnoH pjo4 }sejleg pieA pue uoisusxa Aalois
pue uiydwelg Aysyoq uiny €102/20/1 ) joaus ybeuene| ¢6 a|Bus Jeas Buysixa Jo uonijowsQ Bl 2 AN AN A4
sogzilg r3seLd
isejjeg Isejleg
LTI sl|iwuesns rase.Ld
ess9pQ [IIIN $,SS0Y 8ANQ 8pIs|IH Isejleg
Bulpiing ssoy ayL €Z uojezeH sljiwuens
Z 1dy ybnosoo dr e JN €102/20/11 BAlQ BPISIIH €2 uolsudjxs Jea Aslojs s|bulg 4/20€1/2102/Z
Xd9 ¥ 519 XH9 19
apseof|leg Isejleg
peoy peyyaInyd egg ueybojoh|ieg
ainjosyydly Alene UosieQ H R r €102/20/11 Med [uyoouy ¢ UOISUDIXS UBYINY 4/6821/2102/Z
nvg 1119
Jsejleg 119 aA0(ge wooupag pue
)ied eysueln) 1sejjeg wooJ Buinl apinoad oy Buljamp
8| uosfig peqoy uewuo g 4N €102/20/11 BA0ID |[IlYusalD ¢ 0} UOISUBIX® BpIs A2I0}S OM | 4/¥821/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 10

0l Jo 0| abed

a3les 19 "OH ulwpe pue ubisep Joj
isejjegd (W3D/00A L) siuednooo Buysixe
XNtv 119 1S9\ azseld Aq pasn aq 0} s ®@oeds |euonippy
1sejleg peoy podiy 1sejjeg ‘[ons| abeloss / jueld jeuonippe
190415 Auswobiuopy GGl SwalsAg 3ied ssauisng weyuapAs { aUsg ue yum Buipjing Bunsixs ayy
Zl-¢ uoisnoH uoisuyor waD/0oA 1 €Loz/co/el 1S9\ peoy Hodlly G6 1 0} uoisusyxa As10}s ¢ Jo uoyoalg 4/0+00/110¢2/Z
NNL 219
isejjed
peoy Alsianiun
Buipjing ‘eale BuiAe|d urew oy syybijpooyy
A39 619 uonessiuiwpy aNG 619 ybiy wzz pue ease Buiuiel
isejjeg 8jeloyoalg isejjed pajesipap 0} siybijpool ybiy
aoe|d aunue|bg  saje}sy iseyeg peoy auoje wg ‘Buiousy doys|ieq ybiy wyg|
€ d17 s1o9uyoy Ajsianiun x9|dwo) ypm wiopeld abie| abuis ojul
plesabz)4 Apsuusy susanp €102/20/2) supodg isejjeg Alsiealun susenp swiojeld yopd Bupsixe auiquo 4/£190/2102/Z
HVZ ¥93
mobse|
sbbuqgdoysig
XN¥ 119 peoy
isejjeg yboymunuy .2 A3Je v1d
190118 AiswobBjuop asnoH alpe] i1sejjog suelondo 0} sieues|o
ZL-g uojsnoH uojsuyor Py ddisioA €102/20/1 ) peoy spJeumomen Jaddn 8¢ Aip e wouy esn jo sbuey)d 4/SLLI2L0zZ/Z
ZHe v¢19
399 vL19 KimaN
1sejleg abpLgoAe das 619 SMopuIm Jeal Bunsixa
19911 pJeuuny peoy uely i1sejjeg O Juswiaoe|dal pue uoisua)xe
9 spsjyoly Apeyog 6 @IEH,O Jojed €10¢/co/L1L }99.)S JunowApues | Jeal opje pue Aai0)s om| 4/¥0vL/eLoc/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/20/€L ol €10¢2/10/6C -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



N Page 11 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 29/01/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 13/02/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0045/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0243
APPLICANT Dr Chris McGimpsey
LOCATION Lands At 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
RT5 A.1G
PROPOSAL Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 22/03/2013
DATE OF HEARING 16/04/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 1 of 1



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 13 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0537/0
Applicant CNJP c/o agent Agent Donnelly O Neill Architects Ltd
Throne
244 Whitewell Road
Belfast
BT36 7EN
Location 804 Shore Road
Greencastle
Proposal Demolition of redundant Police Station and erection of 2 no Business/retail units and 23 no 2
bedroom apartments and parking (Amended scheme).
3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0712/F
Applicant NMC Lands Acquisition LTD Agent TSA Planning 29 Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
Location Lands to the rear of 34-66 Onslow Parade
Proposal Erection of 14 no. social housing units with access from Mount Merrion Avenue, landscaping

and all associated works. (Amended Scheme)

Page 1 of 6



Page 14

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

4
Application Ref Z/2011/1362/F

Applicant West Belfast Sports and Social Club Agent
c/o John Hughes David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ
Location 370 Falls Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 6DG
Proposal Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing

kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

5
Application Ref  Z/2012/0235/F

Applicant Robert Thompson 52 Edentrillick Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Hill Office
Hillsborough 4 Cromac Quay
BT26 6PQ Belfast
BT7 2JD
Location Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE
Proposal Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including forecourt parking

(additional information).

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the immediate area and
the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119 Stockmans Lane by reason of
overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the impact of the
proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

6
Application Ref  Z/2012/0409/F

Applicant Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 Bankmore Agent O'Donnell O'Neill Design Associates
Square 5 Stranmillis Road
Belfast Belfast
BT2 1DH BT9 5AF
Location 17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 8HD
Proposal Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for smokers

(Amended Plans).

Page 2 of 6



Page 15

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2012/0426/F

Applicant The McGinnis Group Agent Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast
BT7 3LN
Proposal Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL(02)001

Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and Servicing
Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking provision, as detailed in the
Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and significantly inconvenience the flow of
traffic in Wellington Square.

8

Application Ref  Z/2012/0669/0

Applicant Kennedy c/o agent Agent Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park
Malone Road

Belfast
BT9 5HX
Location Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast
Proposal Erection of new dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

Page 3 of 6



Page 16

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/0817/F

Applicant Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton Close Agent R Stokes 17 Moreland Avenue
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ

Location First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road
Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP

Proposal Change of use to 1 no apartment

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the adjacent adjoining public house.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space in
accordance with the guidance contained in the Department's Creating Places document.

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

11
Application Ref  Z/2012/0917/F

Applicant Arshad Rasool c/o agent Agent Patrick McVarnock 16 Finaghy
Road north
Belfast
BT10 OJA
Location 1-3 Woodbourne Crescent
Suffolk Road
Belfast
BT11 9PH
Proposal Construction of six apartments in three storey development, to include amenity spaces.

(Additional Plans)

Page 4 of 6



Page 17

Deparimant of the

Environment

ek

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

14
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1016/F

John Comerford Main Street
Mountrath
Co Laois

Agent

32 Brookvale Avenue
Towns Park

Belfast

BT14 6BW

Change of use to house in multiple occupation (Retrospective) (Amended Description).

Z/2012/1122/F

Briege McAllister 119 Old Coach
Road

Portstewart

BT55 7THW

27 The Boulevard
Wellington Square
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupancy

Agent

Z/2012/1318/F

Mr Donald Murray 41 Sydenham Agent John Palmer- Chartered Architects
Avenue The Mount Business & Conference
Belfast CTR
BT4 2DJ 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ

Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front extension

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the character and appearance
of the area due to development forward of the building line and would set an undesirable precedent for similar
extensions to the further detriment of the area's character.

Page 5 of 6



Page 18

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

15
Application Ref  Z/2012/1322/A

Applicant Cregagh Congregational Church 2 Agent Richmond Reproductions Ltd Balloo
Graham Gardens Avenue Balloo Ind Est
Belfast Bangor
BT6 9FB BT19 7QT

Location Cregagh Congregational Church
2 Graham Gardens
Belfast
BT6 9FB

Proposal Mesh wire framed banner with printed digital image
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of PPS 17 “Control of Outdoor Advertisements” in that it would if

permitted, be detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area, by reason of its design, location, size and
obtrusive nature, which would lead to an undesirable precedent for other similar signs within the locality.

Page 6 of 6



Page 19 Agenda Item 8

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 21 February 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 29 January until 11 February



Page 20



Page 21

N6 8119
poomA|oH
}led ausawag
91 sjosjyaly
Ayjeay

MVZ 19
iseyjeg

peoy juowjsg
0¥2-2€e

jled ssauisng
juow|ag
solpns
Aemyied
S109)IY21y
Aspiupm [eBYoIN

VN6 6€19
alnuA|eg
peoy auie €
ainukjeg aoep\
uojsuyor
weyels

d96 619
isejleg

EETIS
Buiuueyn

9 Jejeer |y
aoscld
isej|eg

IEETIS
aple|spy 9¢/ve
abueyox3
splejspy 100|4
IS |1ouno)
AuD iseyieg 1d@
sjo09foid pue
Auadoud Jo J1Q

juesijddy

€10¢/10/6¢

€102/20/¥0

€10¢/10/0€

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/10/ve

€102/10/1¢

€1L0¢/1L0/LL

pIleA 93eq

9 jo | abed

€10¢/L0/vC jus

WasIaApY
€102/10/1¢ [In4
€10¢/10/LL [Ind

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

isej|eg
peoy sussnp

Ol 3yl L1°0L Hun

Oll 219
isejjeg

anuaAy dluelog | 1-6

ciun

vilg
1seyjeg
EENIS

pleuun)piied piayaonig
/enuaAy yieduoyl|D

syoeuleg Awly

POOMPJIS) JoWlO) 18 a)IS

uoneso

L2 - Junoj

ubis doys

9Jed 0} 921140 JUBDEA
woJ} asn jo abueyn

‘alnjonJiseul
ays pue Buned
pajeloosse yym Buoje
Ayjoey Ajlunwwod
Mau e Jo Juswdojanaq

|esodoud

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/0800/€10¢/Z2

4/¥200/€10¢/Z

d4/8¥00/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 22

dalz seld
snbBiapjoLe)

Jayenp
yoj0o0Ss 8¢
pieAuno)

ay| ubiseqg
[eJN}08)YDIY
sweaus

vre /19
isejjed
anuaAy

JBWOID G

SHIOMSED)

ay] Buiuue|d
uaydajsjunoly
Buiwa|4

91y eNH
lINH

IEENITS
ybnologieos

0/ Py
subig Jeouadg

lae €19
1sejjeg

peoy susanp 9
$J08)IYOIY PPOL

aHo 2119
jsejjed

aue| Aunwung
Jaddn

)ied ssauisng
S9M|IM G HuN
xneoaq or

NNL 219
isejjeg
Buipiing
ulwpy §
[9AS7 Isejjeg
Aysloniun
s,usanpd

1daqg seieis3

1as €9s
autea
uodn yiepn
SIoAUB\
Repn
splalooig
SOIU0JJO9|]
uldeyy

dH9 ¢l19
isejjed

peoy Jayonog
8G puela]|
UJBYLON
oabeiqg

‘1ap|3 piAeQ
jueo|jddy

€102/10/1€

€102/10/0€

€10¢/10/6¢

€10¢/10/6¢

9 Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/10/8¢ €10¢2/10/8¢ jus
WasSILBAPY
€10¢2/10/5¢ €10¢2/L0/5¢ N4
€Lozg/lo/se €10¢/L0/Se jus
WasIPanpy
€10¢/10/ve €10¢/L0/vC lInd

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesijddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

SSL GLl1d
isejjeg

syued umo |
198.1S YIOA €6-18
asnoH jaubepy

OVve 619

isejjeg

peoy sljjiwuens
Buipiing J19) piAeq

dH9 ¢l 19
1sej|eg

peoy Jayonog

Gs uun
soluoso9|3 uldely

dH9 ¢l14

isejieg

peoy Jayonog gg
puejaJ] uidyuoN oabeiq

uoieso

¢ - Juno)

(wgg e X wyg'g)
Joued Buisiuanpe
pajunow |[epA

aseay) 8inyo9|
Bunsixa 0} Juaoelpe
(suoz uonisuedy)
UOoISUBIXd MaN

ubig Buipuelsaai4 ouy

‘Buipjing

utew o} Buipjing
Je|npow woulj JopLLIod
Nulj [eulaixs Aalois
a|Buls Jo uononisuo)

|esodoud

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/1600/€102/Z

4/0600/€10¢/Z

V/6800/€10¢/Z2

4/9800/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 23

Nds 919
Jsejjog
peoy
llyueney ¢/
abp3

SJoAY | dT11
diysisuped
pAog ay |

ddc9l14
1sejjeg
pleuopung
peoy Jequio)
01 1081ydly
29Mo Wl

MNC¢ G214
aJowoiqg

ejewolq
peoy usjjeuny
81 184Nj08}IYdIY
Jadday

N10 L3N
peaysaies)
Aojjlep wea ]
Aemsaouud
8.¢ P11
subig noosig

9a.s9¢1d
AaqgeumoimeN

peoy

8loys 28
a[iseousals)
yoinyo ysied
s Aep 1S

301 v19
isejled
weyuapAs
peoy
pieeT 29
yoinyy ysied
e,uepualg 1S

D19 619
Iseyjeq
Yed
a|InIeN G2
usugo\ uuy

aHs €19
yinowAspp

peoy A1aoia

D1d dnouig
3007 MaN

€10¢/10/1E

€102/20/10

€102/20/10

€10¢/10/6¢

€10¢/10/6¢

€102/10/6¢

€102/10/6¢

€10¢/10/6¢

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/10/6¢

€102/10/6¢

€102/10/6¢

€10¢/10/8¢

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

Iind

Juasuo)
Buipiing
paisi

adA}
uojesijddy

THY Sli4
isejled

peoy aloys 09/-0¢€.

30l v19
1sejleg
weyuapAs

peoy pialixieT ¢9

019 614
sejjeg

Yed ajiinliey G2

avs L14g
pue|al| UisyuoN
wuy Ajuno)
isejled

aoe|d ||ebauoq
9SNOH uleuno4
3007 MaN

uoieso

12 : Junon

‘sjuswlede
oug pue sasnoy
Bulemp ougg Jo

s)sIsuo9 jJuswdojarag

"ajIseousals) ysied
Atep )s 1o} )seyjeg
‘pPeoy 8J1oys 09.-0€.

je Juswdojanap

|enuapisal pasodoid

‘@0ueljus juod)

8y} 0] sse00e pe|gesip

apinoid 0} sdeys

pue dwel soueug

uoIsuajxa apis Aa.0)s
a|buis pue uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys g pasodoid

Vv/8.60/210C

/Z }o1 uoneoydde

JuswIasilsApe
Ylm soueploooe

Ul mau yum aoejdald
pue abeubis 007
maN bBunsixa anoway

|esodoud

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

4/G600/€10¢/Z2

4/¥600/€10¢/Z

4/€600/€10¢/Z

0871/2600/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

9 Jo { ebed

rdv Zc19 NOg LL19 €10¢/20/v0 €L0¢/L0/LE  €10Z/L0/LE I4E] NOS8 L1149 $S800€ IE|NJIYdA 4/6600/€102/Z2
uingsi 1sejjeg 1sejjeg pauspim pue sofjela)e
Baquwe Jouepy JOUB\ UIJODUB|S) GZ [eulalul Y)IM UOISUSIXd
anuaAy uljooud|D aplis Aa10)s om |
pue|poopp Gg Joukei] D
9 pajwiI
(puejau))
2Inj08)IydIyY
an
are gl1g dassilg  €L0c/Lo/ke  €L0¢/Lo/0E  €102/10/0¢ Iind dassilg Buliemp 4/8600/€10¢/Z
poomA|oH 1sejjeg 1sejleg JO BpIs 0} UOISUBIXD
1oaJ)s eluieqiH UHION Jed UHON YJed J8iseyoiyp i As103s-81buUlS
ez diysisuped 19)S9Yd1yn
ubisaQg ZlL Asuuno)
[BJN}08)YDIY uoleys
SIS 9¢9Yd €10¢/20/L0  €102/L0/0E  €10¢/L0/0€ jus 99¢ /19 ubis sjod Vv/.600/€102/Z2
Ao|pe juabe o/o WaSILOAPY jsejjag pajeuiwn|i Ajjeulau]
1sinybneg p17 seiuadoud peoy neswlQ 652-/52
sueT 1sinyuj IE IV LE DIV
asnoH
Aueqiniyl P11
Buluueld 990
MHE 219 €102/20/¥0  €10¢/L0/6C  €10¢2/L0/62 pasodo.d isejieg ‘Jno Auied pooy joy pue dan/eeno/cLoc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg a1eoiiue) anuaAy dluelog 9z je juelnejsal pasodoud
peoy 8nusaAy dluejog al sasiwaid Jo J00|4 punole 0} Juelne)sal 9ay0d
neswiQ 5§ 9z 8nayoe Bujsixa Ajsnoinaid
P17 seoIAIeS ueiiseqes woJy asn jo abueyn

ubisaq epasoy

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
12 : Junon

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 25

nve L1149
isejleg

Jjed

eysuelo g|
uosAlg uaqoy

avszilg
isejled

LTI

llebuso ¢
abueyoxg
lebus|n

P17 s1o8uyaly
09 pue ueboo)

1S €19
puejuyiey
peoy AjnbAjinL
6 weybuig
snoJte JIN

392 ¥19
Iseyjeg

peoy

Je|ndil) 96
piing % ubiseg
- sjoeJjuo)d
neew

aby
0/2 uosdwoy]
Vv IN

juabe o/o
sjuswdojanag

ONna

juaby o
/2 8uung VY 4N

dHS GlL1d
isej|ed
1S9\ Yied
mainumo( Ly
uynio O JA

€102/20/¥0

€102/20/10

€10¢/20/¥0

€10¢/20/¥0

€102/20/10

€102/10/1€

€10¢/10/1€

€10¢/10/1€

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

€102/20/10

€102/10/1€

€10¢/10/1E

€10¢/10/1E

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

Iind

ind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

19/.vi149
isej|leg
3led MIAUIBIUNOIA €1

isejleg
yinog
peoy Aybeuld i L-0v L

rno 6149
jsejled
anuUBAY UMO}sAal9) 19

dHS G119
jsejled
1S9\ Med mainumo(q L

uoieso

12 : Junon

Buljlemp

Bunsixa Jo Jeal

0} UOISU)Xd UBYdHy B
woouyleq Asio)s a|buis

Buiyiedies psjeloosse
pue sjun |epuapisal i
JO UoIj08J8 pue sasnoy
Bunsixa jo uonijowaqg

obeieb

pue Buljjamp jo Jeal
8y} 0] uoisua)xa Aal0)s
OM] B JO uoljoai]

Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
Aalo}s a|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0110/€1L02/Z

4/¥010/€10¢/Z

d4/101L0/€10¢/Z2

4/0010/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

9 jJo 9 abed

1a6 €19 dxl 8219 €102/20/%0 €10Z/20/L0  €1L02/20/L0 e gaNg L1g we'L V/6110/€102/Z
1sejlag uingsi WISSIUBAPY 1sejleg X Wg'| ‘Nun Buisiuaape
peoy susanp abueyox3 19011 pJemMOH €g apIsInO Buipuelsaaly ‘ou |
yied auoyds|a]
|eroJawwo) uingsi
|ouuey) puejay)
ZN pueayj UIBYUON 19
UJayuoN
[auueyy Jes|n
MOG 619 ¥HO 919  €1L0Z/20/#0 €102/20/L0  €102/20/L0 in4 HHO 919 (ebeseb 4/2110/€102/2
Iseyjeg Iseyjeq Isejleg  payoejep Jo uonijowsp
Yied Yied Yied weyuaysy)d 9y unm) Buijiemp
pooma|}ou) weyusypyn JO 9pIs pue Jeal
1€ 10811yoIy 9y Aydinpy 0] UoISUa)xd A210)S Z
UOSILION wip pealiepy
pue jowuaq

jueo|jddy

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

¢ - Juno)

|esodoud

€10¢/20/¥0 03 €10¢/10/6C--Poli1dd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

VAT LAY AR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 27

/ Jo | ebed

dre ti1d ave LL19 €102/¢c0/80 €10¢2/L0/sC  €10¢/L0/SC Iind ave Li1d ‘opedle 4/8800/€10¢/Z
i1seyjjeg isejjeg jsejjeg Bunsixa a)eoojal
yled uoje|ddy peoy sjed peoy s|ied L6G-//S 0} opeale Juswasnwe
801 sy8nyoIy L6G- 2GS PH1 py1 obuig Aemisapy / 18hoy mau
aulAg Appeq  obuig Aemisapp ajeald 0] Adoued juouy
Bunsixs Jo ainsojoug
9909149 Md.Lzllg  €102/¢0/s0  €10¢g/Lo/ec  €102/Lo/ee Iind My.lzllg juoly o} duiel sssooe 4/2200/€102/2
1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejjeg pue JealJ 0} UoISUB}Xa
yied suaples) suaples) Junowyosag / Kau0)s 9|buig
UOLLIB|A JUNO junowyosag
O supuar |ned J/ Aeunpy
dd/ 819 vre 219 €102/20/90 €1L0¢/L0/2c  €102/1L0/2C Iind isejieg "Joau)g adoH pue peoy 4/0.00/€1L02/2
isejjeg isejleg jo84S playur/moy Apues
peoy |1lyoeag anuany adoH pue peoy p|ayul] ay} Je Buideospue|
asnoH 2BWOID p-g Moy Jo uoisinoud
1lyoeag SN asnoH sewer Apues jo uonoun( ay} o} pue syjedjooy

swdojanaq

19811S Weyng wouly spue

Buiaed-a1 apnjoul

[elooS 0] sjuawanoidu
J0} Juswuedsq |ejuswuolIAug
juesijddy pajeplleA| PleA 93eq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
ajeq uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
9Z : jJuno)
€102/20/L1 03 €102/20/50-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 28

HH6 LlL1d
isejleg

Jied
ybnojsaai)
Z¢€ spayaly
ue|niy

Hro 119
isejleg
1S9\ 8Jenbg
|lebauoq 2
Buipiing
juspInoId
Usioos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

rdo 6149
isejjed
suapJies
Aingsmauys 9
Auane pJemp3]

jusbe o/2 p1]
uonoNJISU0D
apuUgoN

ZNv LTN
alysyieue]
YUON
spoys

ybingsjes
uonels
Bumiwsues ]
[I'H >oelg
Py eabay

jueo|jddy

€10¢/20/90

€102/20/S0

€10¢/20/S0

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/2¢0/¥0

€102/20/10

€10¢/2¢0/10

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

€10¢/¢0/¥0 ind
€102/20/10 Iind
€10¢/¢0/10 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

rd9 6.9
isejled
susples) Aingsmaiys 9

Lid

jsejjeg

UHON peoy Aybeul
jue|d uosjsi/ pio
Jawioy 0} Juadelpe pueT

Sre €19

wiuy AJuno)

jsejleg

J@alg eniounqg LgL-GlL 1
J8]B\A\ pPuUBjal| UISYLON
9SNOH puelaig 1e

JSBW SUONEDIUNWWIOD8|8)

Bunsix3g

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

uoneAd|d apIs

0} abelteb anoqge Aalo)s
leuonippe ypm Buljiomp
0O Jeal 0] UoISud)xd
Aal0}s g jo uonoaig

S9SNOYUMO} g€ pue
sBuljamp payoeiap
1was g} jo buisudwod
juswdojenap

Buisnoy pasodoid

1sew

ybiy sasnaw og Bunsixa
0JUO YSIp UOISSIWSUEl}
Jayowelp saspw

9'0 Ou | jo uonejeisu]

|esodoud

€10¢/20/L1 03 €10¢/20/50-:poliad ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/2elo/eloe/z

4/0¢10/€10¢/Z

4/8110/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



/ Jo ¢ ebed

nre 919 €10¢/c0/90 €10¢/20/¥0  €102/20/¥0 N4 daosld (annoadso.l) d/veLoreloc/z
isejleg isejjeg Bulliemp ui
anuaAy yied |lypues g6l wool Bulinl 0} abeleb
J9)s9y00Y wloJy asn jo abueyn
8 [IBUuoqoiN
Jaydoisuyn
dH¥ 1219 €102/c0/L0 €10¢/Lo/Le  €102/L0/LE lind isejjed ‘Isejleg d/€eLo/eLoe/z
puejsieo)  AsggeumoimeN peoy pooMAIOH /1| ‘peoy poomAjoH
peoy Ll e uonejs
uouuebunq ¢¢ ysnjen pauuewun apinoid
L uun peoy 0] ‘Buipjing jo jem
p1] uewueD youail g Jeal Bupsixa Jo uonisod
P11 1O [oxel ul [lem mau pue

Page 29

‘Buip|ing ysop |0u0d
mau spuejsi dwnd pue
sdwnd juswase|dai jo

uoisinold ay| ‘saspw

$'1 Aq eale unoaloy
ay} Buuanoo Adoueo
8y} jo Buisies ay Inq
‘azis Adoued [jeJano ul
uoioNPay ‘ysem aoue|
Bunsixs Jo |leAoway
‘Buipjing 1no28.0}

Bunsixa jo uonijowap
8y} 10} MOJ|e 0} uoljels

aoInI8s Bupsixa 0}
suoljesa)e pasodoid

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢2/20/L1 0} €102/20/50--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 30

vX. €21ld
Bijuo

peoy
ybeueapiy

61 subiseq 1V

AT1961d
isejleg

peoy uew.eys
Z/. Buopp 1Aeq

vdl lvld
isejjed

peoy

isejleg 4O
yied eijeroN
Zl 8inosyyoly
ubisaq big
oro.ilg
Aunwung
ua0saI)
puejobus| /1
ueblol r Joyed

algsid
Isejleg

Yed uojsipIy
8y Buluue|d

9 ubisaQg
|ednjoa)yoIy

908 919
isejleg
susplen
as|uspIy
9z uuews|yn
youep

3HG 619
isejjed

peoy
ueuuleys /0L
Buopn maipuy

sbe oo 1O
uuAT esinoT

jusbe o
/9 MOIWIODON
uaydalg

J4€ 19
iseyjeg
SNUBAY Yled
[leqdwed z9
aueq S SIN

jueo|jddy

€102/20/90

€10¢/20/10

€10¢/20/.0

€10¢/20/90

€102/20/S0

€102/20/S0

€10¢/2¢0/v0

€10¢/20/v0

€10¢/20/v0

€102/20/50

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo  ebed

€102/20/S0

€10¢/¢0/¥0

€10¢/20/¥0

€10¢/¢0/¥0

€102/20/¥0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

pasodold
91edyuad
al

ind

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

008 914
isejleg
susp.es) es|usply 92

VVS 619

puejaJ| UIsyuoN
isej|leg

peoy sijjiwueas 0¢

Ndv s19
Isejleg
peoy ebpuguaqly €22

614

isejleg

peoy uingsiT Jaddn
aAuQ As|s}007 9 pue g
ey

14¢€ v1d

isejjeg

anuaAy yled |leqdwe) zg

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

"UoISUS)Xd
Aa10)s s|buls
Jeal e Jo uoljoalg

sjuswuede ou g
0} %00]|q 9913J0 WOy asn
1o abueyo pasodoid

juswede

pawoolpaq auo

J00}} punolb e ojul Jlun
a01y0/|1e3al Bunsixa

ue Jo asn jo abueyn

sbuljamp

payoejaep oug

JO UOI1ONJISU0D By} pue
sasnoya.iem Bupsixa
JO uopijowsap pasodoid

‘UoISUB)Xa Jeal Aal0)s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€10¢/20/L1 03 €10¢/20/50-:poliad ay} 104

da/ecLo/eloc/z

4/8¢10/€10¢/Z2

4/2210/€102/2

4/9¢10/€10¢/Z2

4/G¢10/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 31

SOv 6ld
isejjed
peoy
abpuquaqy
ZG s1o8Nyaly
se|bnoQ
3oeld |leH

1de€llg
isejjed
Ju80saID
ualep NHA
¢¢ duljuQ sueld
s|qepioly

3d8 814
ynpAuen
yied BaqybnoT
9l euuayOwW
Jouo)

Zaoollg
isej|eg
suapies
ajkopaqy

71 108)yoly
|ne4o|\ suhepr
dAlL 9119
pleuopung
Joue Apejung
99 ainjos8yIyaly
ssalppy

gv. 619d
Iseyjeg
lepdsoH AN
iseyjeg 100|4 ¥
OH isniL
lsnij aJe)d
|e1oos pue
UreloH isejleq
Ov00l19
Iseyjog

yied Aloud 6
SIITEEERIETolo)Y|

Mmgag 219
isejleg
saupJes) eay
gl uebauulq
9)9]|100

Hdl 119
isejlsg
anuaAy
Ajislonun v-g
ISUBING ISUYD
JO YydanyQ isii4
AHO G149
isejleg

yied

[ly®o0ouy ¢y
Kassep Jiejsiy
SIN % JN

€10¢/20/80

€10¢/20/L1

€102/20/80

€10¢/20/10

€102/20/.0

€10¢/2¢0/S0

€10¢/20/90

€102/20/90

€10¢/2¢0/S0

€102/20/50

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo g ebed

€10¢/20/S0

€10¢/20/90

€102/20/90

€10¢/¢0/S0

€102/20/S0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

Iind

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

og.zL19
1sejjeg
190113 Bl B

9Vv0 0119
i1sejleg
yued Aloud 6

Mmgae 219
isej|ag
suapleo) eay g|

STec 149
isejled

peoy poomAloH £6¢
Mied 820 Aolse | nun

AH9 G1d
isejjeg
SEd [IIUMO0UM 2

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

‘01eb

$s920€ Uelsapad
/Ie|nNdIYaA pauIquiod
pajeIoosse yym
9ous} Ajunoas ybiy
W'y JO uonejejsu|

Bulemp
JO leal 0} UoISua)xa
AKa10)s 9|buIg

UOISISAUOD JOOJ JaWop
pUE UOISUB)X8 US|
MBU JO UoNjoale ‘9I0)S

Jeal jo uonijowsq

RIETIETS)
INS,, 4oINYD 0} BOIYO
wouy sn jo abueyn

Buideospue| piey
pue Adoues asueljua
10 Juswaje)sulal
‘uoisualxa

Jeal Aaloys o|bulg

|esodoud

€10¢/20/L1 03 €10¢/20/50-:poliad ay} 104

4/G€10/€10¢2/Z

4/€€10/€10¢/Z2

4/2€10/€10¢/Z

4/1€10/€102/Z2

4/0€10/€102/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 32

/ 1o g ebed

ngl .19 341 119 €102/20/LL  €102/20/.0  €102/20/L0 jussuod v Llg yyund 0g71/0v10/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buiping jsejjag auojs pue sbuijies
ssed |ebauoqg anuany palsi yuoN asenbg absjj09 2 JUOJ} JO UOIeIO)SaY
99 uoneIossy leAoy 68 wnasni\| p|O 8yl
BuisnoH yuesH 9SNOoH JIejouIS
uswabeue|y
anuan
A0 1seyjeg
HH6 L1149 939619 €10¢/2c0/LL  €1L02/c0/90  €102/20/90 Iind g4l ¥19 ‘juoyy 0} Bupiied 4/8¢€10/€10¢/Z
isejjeg i1seyjjeg 1sejjeg Jed aingas abeunoul
yed Mied UolsI|Iy aALq Alelaau| /-G UlM sjun paqg Z ou
ybnojseai) 6¢ santadoid 21 jo Bupsiuo) -syde
Z€ s1odlyoIy 3oollea| Ka10)s Gz J0 yo0|q ou|
ue|iniy 10 Uoi0aI8 pue Bijjemp
Bunsixe jo uonijowaq
'4/6.1¢/900C

/Z |enoide snoiaaid
0] SjusWpUBWY

XNt 119 €102/c0/80 €102/c0/S0  €102/20/S0 Iind isejjeg suoljelsyje Jouiw 4/9¢10/€10¢2/Z
iseyeg juabe oo Ju82sal) Jayonog L9 yum sasn Alejjioue
IEENEY P¥1 (IN) dnoug $9qoJapIIS pue uonnqusip
Aswobjuopy $970JapIIS ‘aJjuad |[Bd ‘WOo0IMOYS
1€-62 ‘Juswdojanap
S9)eI00SSY pue yoieasal
Aapny 0} S9SN WO0JMOYS pue

uonnquisip ‘(jetysnpul

wbl) Alquesse

98qoJpJem wouy

asn jo abueyo ued

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢/20/L1 03 €10¢/20/50-:poliad ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 33

/ Jo J ebed

OHE MM €10¢/c0/LL  €102/c0/L0  €102/20/L0 pasodoid 4H9¢L1d Ayjioey da’/svio/eloz/z
uopuo] weby o9 py] DRI jsejjeg juswieal) pue aied }Jod
[IIH Jousanols)  (S@21AI9S) 81D al peoy Jayonog
0Z MN slines uoluedwo) eze|d [eJowleg
G Hun
HME €119  €10¢/c0/LL  €10¢/20/90  €10¢2/20/90 lInd ae ¢lig Jeq d/vv10/€L02/Z
isejjed isejjeg Slyem pue axeysy|iw
anuany abpoT peoy 9|BAPOOANA | 0} doys Ajueyo
UjesH v woJy asn jo abueyn
puowiyory oIN
vve v14 €102/¢0/80 €10¢/c0/L0  €102/20/L0 Iind d466l19 ‘wool d/ev10/eL0e/z
1sejjeg abe o/ 1sejleg JBMOUYS a})Insus pue
peoy juowjeg  A9|BIND Mouled ONUBAY UOSISpUBH 6E L wooipaq Joojy punoib
61 S108M1YoIY apinoud 0} uoisuaixe
uebo1 O N Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg
an.z8l9  €L0c¢/eo/Ll  €10¢/c0/L0  €10¢/20/L0 jus JHG 119 SOy v/eylo/eloc/z
i1sejjeg WaSIUaAPY jsejjeg auoyda|a} jo apis puey
peoy abpoT jse3 alenbg |jebauoq 61 -)ybu uo Buisiuenpy
|leAod 65 P¥1 apisino ysonf suoydsle |
auoydAed oing
aasolg €10c/co/LL  €102/c0/L0  €102/20/L0 s Ng6 €19 pajeulwni|! V/L¥10/€1L02/Z
1sejjag 1sejjeg WaSILNaAPY 1sejjag ou| subis doys ou ¢
peoy Ul JU82saI) anJoung
neaw.Q egze 300]SPOOA 2 o)e)sg |ewisnpu|
Joue| as alnua) anuoung ¢ %9 € Wun
ssauisng
Junop|
[BD11}09]| SSSOA

juesjddy adA}

uojesijddy

pajepileA| pileA ejeqa paAIeoay uoneso |jesodo.d

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uoneolddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢2/20/L1 0} €102/20/50--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda Iltem 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 21/02/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0037/F Full DATE VALID 14/01/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Orchard House Nursing Home 2 AGENT MBArchitecture
Cherryvalley Park Ltd 6 Woodland
BT5 6PL Avenue
Lisburn
BT2
02892583912
LOCATION Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
PROPOSAL Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms
to 52 bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and
landscaping. Temporary opening of former access onto road for use during
construction.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
8 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McNamee]

10f6



Page 36

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0902/F Full DATE VALID 21/07/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn AGENT James McKernan
Road Chartered
Belfast Architect 31
BT10 OAA Beechill Road
Belfast
BT8 7PT
07976688160
LOCATION 46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Hanna and Kelly 20.9.12]

20f 6



Departmant of the

Page 37

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0019/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Afrim Karrabecaj Unit 3 AGENT Kevin H Ramsey
Enterprise House 14 Cranmore
Boucher Crescent Gardens
Boucher Road Belfast
Belfast BT9 6JL
BT12 6HU
028 90 201749
LOCATION Unit 3 Enterprise House

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Boucher Crescent
Boucher Road
Belfast

BT12 6HU

Hand washing of vehicles within a fenced compound comprising a small office,
storage building and partially covered forecourt (retrospective) [Amended Description]

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Attwood 17.1.13]

30of6



Page 38

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0165/F Full DATE VALID 14/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education and Library AGENT
Board 40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ
NA
LOCATION Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE
PROPOSAL
Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into
the boundary fence
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
. 0 0 0 0
[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 2.8.12]
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0418/0 Outline DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr S Magee 146 Finaghy Road AGENT John McElroy
North RIBA 72 Osborne
Belfast Drive
BT10 OJE Belfast
BT9 6LJ
07738 515098
LOCATION 144 and 146 Finaghy Road North
Belfast
BT10 OJE
PROPOSAL Site for 24 bed residential care home with associated carparking and landscaping
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 13.12.12]

4 of 6



Page 39

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0806/F Full DATE VALID 06/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor AGENT Paddy Byrne
Drive Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT12 7UA Belfast
BT11 9JF
07718741773
LOCATION 114 Springfield Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
) 0 0 0 0
[Deferred by Councillors Hartley and Keenan 18.10.12]
ITEM NO D7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0896/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 30/07/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Jurys Inn 245 Broad Street AGENT 1759 Signs Ltd
Birmingham Unit 5
B1 2QH Shibdon Business
Park
Blayhon On Tyne
NE21 5TX
0191 414 6609
LOCATION Jurys Inn
Great Victoria St
Belfast
BT2 7AP
PROPOSAL Erection of two high level signs, two ground floor buildings signs and upgrade of
existing signage on corner elevation.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Alderman Rodgers and Councillors Lavery and Newton
17.1.13]

50f6



Page 40

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1108/F Full DATE VALID 27/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT L Davison c/o AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Glengoland
Crescent
Belfast
BT17 0JG
90 625962
LOCATION No 2 Oceanic Avenue
Belfast
BT15 2HS
PROPOSAL Change of use and sub division from vacant office unit to a taxi booking office
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 4 2 1
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
28 39 12 22

[Deferred by Councillor Lavery 13.12.12]

6 of 6



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 21/02/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0426/F Full DATE VALID 30/03/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Henderson Retail Ltd AGENT BDP 2 Bruce
Street
Belfast
BT2 7JD
028 9024 3394
LOCATION 150 Knock Road
Belfast
BT5
PROPOSAL Demolition of petrol filling station. Development of residential scheme comprising 2
No. apartment buildings containing 52 No. units, basement and surface car parking,
and landscaping
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0917/0 Outline DATE VALID 22/07/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Knock Bowling Club AGENT Turley Associates
29-31
Montgomery
Street
Belfast
BT1 4NX
028 9089 7400
LOCATION Lands at 24 Knockdene Park South
Belfast
BT5 7AB
PROPOSAL Residential Development
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f10



Page 44

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 3

APPLIC NO Z/2011/1341/F Full DATE VALID 09/11/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Michael Shaw 21 Wellington AGENT
Park
Belfast
BT9 6DL

NA

LOCATION 21 Wellington Park
Belfast
County Antrim
BT9 6DL

PROPOSAL New brick pillars and sliding gate to new entrance

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of PPS 6 "Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage",
"A design guide for the Malone Conservation Area" and Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7
"Residential Extensions and Alterations" in that it would, if permitted, harm the character and
appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate design and materials and
result in the loss of soft landscaping.

2 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 45

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 4

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0425/F Full DATE VALID 13/04/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Belfast Regeneration Office AGENT The Paul Hogarth
James House Company Unit 3
2-4 Cromac Avenue Potters Quay
Gaswork Business Park 5 Ravenhill Road
Belfast Belfast

BT7 2JA BT6 8DN

028 9073 6690

LOCATION Undefined footpath between Denmark Street and Northboundary Street
BT13 1FD
PROPOSAL Roadway construction, footpath paving, kerbs, street lighting, street trees
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0514/F Full DATE VALID 01/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road AGENT James Anderson
Nutts Corner 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch
BT29 4TA BT24 8UR
07515283355
LOCATION Ilkea
Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim
BT3 9EJ
PROPOSAL Change of use from retail car park to commercial
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0f10



Departmant of the

Page 46

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0565/F Full DATE VALID 14/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT SERE Ltd 11-13 Boucher Road AGENT Clem McKee 140
Belfast Comber Road
BT12 6HR Dundonald
Belfast
BT9 5BT
90489185
LOCATION 11-13 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12 6HR
PROPOSAL New car showroom, vehicles workshop and offices with associated site works
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0955/F Full DATE VALID 13/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Trinity Housing Association AGENT McAdam Design
Beechill Business Park 1¢c Montgomery
96 Beechill Road House
Belfast 478 Castlereagh
BT8 7QN Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
028 9040 2000
LOCATION Queen Victoria Gardens
Belfast
BT15 3LW
PROPOSAL Erection of 22 no dwellings to provide new social housing.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

4 of 10

0 0



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
e D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1061/F Full DATE VALID 19/09/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road AGENT A L D A Architects

Belfast 537 Antrim Road

BT14 Belfast

BT15 3BU
07769225997

LOCATION Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road

Belfast

BT14
PROPOSAL Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable
Development in the Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is
essential in this rural location and could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy
AMP 3, in that it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a
Protected Route, thereby prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

50f 10



Page 48

Deparimant of Ho

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1103/F Full DATE VALID 26/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT P Cosgrove c/o agent AGENT Fleming
Mountstephen
Planning Ltd The
Gasworks
5 Cromac Avenue
Belfast
BT7 2JA
9044 7613
LOCATION 90-94 Great Victoria Street
BT2 7BD
PROPOSAL Retention of site hoarding around the cleared, vacant site (retrospective application)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1176/F Full DATE VALID 19/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Gavyn Rodgers 2 Richmond AGENT Design 2Architects
Park 28 Shore Road
Stranmillis Holywood
Belfast BT18 9HX
BT9 5EF
90428878
LOCATION 2 Richmond Park
Stranmillis
Belfast
BT9 5EF
PROPOSAL Proposed timber garage and loft - amendment to approval no Z/2009/0693/F
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 49

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1208/F Full DATE VALID 30/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Estate Services Business Unit AGENT JMPC Mallusk
Knock Road Enterprise Park
Ballycloughan Newtownabbey
Belfast BT36 4GN
BT5 6LA
077 2701 8805
LOCATION Lislea Drive PSNI

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

18 Lislea Drive
Lisburn Road

Belfast
BT9 7JG
Provision of new 2 storey office building and associated site works.
OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 10



Page 50

Deparmans of the

Environment

R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991

APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1281/F Full DATE VALID 15/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr & Mrs Joe McVeigh AGENT Gerry hamill
Chartered
Architect Studio 2
2 Bingham Street
Bangor
BT20 5DW
028 9127 4791
LOCATION 29 Ormonde Park
Belfast
BT10 OLS
PROPOSAL Retention of existing 1st floor window in master bedroom on rear elevation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1303/F Full DATE VALID 20/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT British Telecom PLC Telephone AGENT
House (TH05.09)
45-75 May Street
Belfast
BT1 4NB
NA
LOCATION Set at front of footpath o/s 47/49 Chichester Street
Belfast
BT14JA
PROPOSAL Erection of a new BT street cabinet to facilitate provision of new Fibre Optic

infrastructure across BT Network. Cabinet dimensions approx. 1128mm high, 780mm
wide and 407mm deep.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1344/F Full DATE VALID 04/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT ESBU 8th Floor AGENT Amey 3rd Floor
River House 48 High Street Lesly Building
Belfast Fountain Street
BT1 2RU Belfast
BT1 5EX
9090 5945
LOCATION Woodbourne PSNI
139 Stewartstown Road
BT11 9NB
PROPOSAL Erection of murals on exterior walls at front and rear (17 no on front and 4 no on rear.)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1389/F Full DATE VALID 12/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Clive Richardson Ltd 54 AGENT Daly O'Neill and
Derrycoose Road Associates Ltd 23
Annaghmore William Street
Portadown Portadown
BT26 1LY BT62 3NX
028 3833 3323
LOCATION Woodvale Park
Woodvale Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Proposed allotment store and teapoint (amended proposal from approved plan under
application (Z/2011/0428/F)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 10



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
A e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1426/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Boucher Enterprises Ltd c/o AGENT Like Architects 34
agent Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FF
02890278000
LOCATION Lands opposite No.1 Boucher Crescent at the junction of Boucher Road
and Boucher Crescent
Belfast.
PROPOSAL Proposed food retail unit with hot food counter, and associated site and access works.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 10



	Agenda
	5 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	6 Appeal Dates Notified
	7 Deferred items still under consideration
	8 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 29-01-2013 -04-02-2013
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 05-02-2013 -11-02-2013

	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_21 February 2013


